Emily Lutz

From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre <museum@brucecounty.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 4:15 pm

To: Jenna Leifso

Subject: Family Day Is Coming Up at the BCM&CC!
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Hello {First Name}

This Family Day (February 19), experience the Bruce County Museum
& Cultural Centre in a way you've never seen it before! Join us for a
live, interactive theatre show with the award-winning theatre
company Live History.

During the show, you'll make your way through the Museum'’s
exhibits, where you'll meet historical characters from Bruce County
past who will guide you on your quest to solve challenges and
puzzles!

We'll have several shows throughout the day, running every 15 mins.
Each show takes approximately 30-45 minutes to complete. The
show is suitable for school-age children to adults.

PLUS: Drop into our Bruce Power Theatre during your Family Day
visit and keep the acting buzz going with drop-in improv classes led
by our fave professional acting coaches Leo Dragonieri and Julia
Scaringi!




& Stick around for a BBQ lunch starting at 11 AM with
Southampton Rotary Club on site! Cash and debit accepted.

Family Day IN TIME Show
February 19 | 10:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Members FREE; General Admission Applies.
Preregistration for your preferred time slot is encouraged!

Proudly presented by Ontario Power Generation.
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THIS SATURDAY: Black Roots
of Bruce County Presentation
FEBRUARY IS February 3 | 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Uncover the untold stories of early Black settlement
within Bruce County and hear from local community
members about the area’s growing diversity and the
continued importance of inclusivity and understanding.

Special guests include Ottawa-based Historian William
Felepchuk, and members of the Afro-Carribean
community and Dr. Maureen Oyaide-Ofenor.

REGISTER >>

PA Day Movie: VIVO (2021, G) March Break Family Fun Week




February 2 | 1:00 PM March 9-16
Members FREE; General Members FREE; General
Admission Applies. Admission Applies

REGISTER >> REGISTER >>
Proudly presented by Judy Rich, Law Office.

Be Social With Us!
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